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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ajit Singh
Sent: 15 November 2024 18:36
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Binu Balachandran; Capex Purchase; Delhi Project; Prabhat Kumar; Mrunal Joshi; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: FW: Invoice for Labour Loading and Unloading Charges ( KFS)
Attachments: Inv_TFS_216.pdf; PurchaseOrderPrintbf8ee6dc-d1b9-4af8-85e1-3a5c8927df0c.pdf

Dear Nimisha 
 
The invoice is approved and the work is done. 
 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 5:08 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil 
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; VIKAT VINAYAK 
<infovikatvinayak18@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoice for Labour Loading and Unloading Charges ( KFS) 
 
Dear Ajit , 
 
Review and approve. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 08 November 2024 16:16 
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
 
Kindly review and approve attached invoice . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 

From: VIKAT VINAYAK <infovikatvinayak18@gmail.com>  
Sent: 04 November 2024 14:08 
To: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <Delhi.Project@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil 
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Invoice for Labour Loading and Unloading Charges ( KFS) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find an invoice for Labour Loading and Unloading Charges. request you kindly release balance payment asap. 
 

Best Regards 

Jitendra Tiwari 
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Business Head  

For VIKAT VINAYAK18 SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

M: +91 9871323798 
Email ID: infovikatvinayak18@gmail.com 
Website: www.vikatvinayak18.com 


